Amendments

[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

[_V_r Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

]____I Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)



- Wendy Trousdale

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 08 July 2011 10:04

To: Planning

Subject: FW: lodge design

Attachments: side on lodge type 2.pdf; lodge type 1.pdf; lodge type 1 single storey.pdf; side on lodge
type 1.pdf

Please book in

Hilary Saunders (Mrs) P :
Senior Area Planning Officer / ‘ - _
North York Moors National Park Authority ' S if

Tel. no. 01439 770657 f{
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note that my normal working hours are:

Monday: ~ 9am - 5pm; Tuesday - Friday: 9am - 2pm

From: kieran

Sent: 07 July 2011 23:40
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: lodge design

NYMNPA
.8 JUL 201
-B

Good evening Mrs Saunders,

I've attached four styles of lodges
Lodge type 1 —is the one and half storey lodge we first submitted and was the one everyone seemed to like and we
would like to go with for all the end on plots. The internal layout shows four bedrooms but in reality | think one
upstairs and two down would be the design we would probably go with

Lodge type 1 single storey — same as above but without the additional attic space area

Side on lodge type 1 —an example of the side on design
Side on lodge type 2 — another example of the side on lodge

We have some variations on these side on lodges with a little more glass area on the side and without the overhang
(type 2) which blocks out the light as we discussed previously but as yet we haven't finalised these designs

I hope that provides enough information but if anything specific or detailed is needed please let me know
Thanks

Kieran
Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from intY - www.maildefender.net
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